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BRIGWARD

FLORLIDA

TO: Lucho Jaramillo, Purchasing Agent
Purchasing Division
FROM: Michal Durden, Contract/Grant Administrator Senior
Broward County Aviation Department, Operations Division
SUBJECT:  gojicitation No.: OPN2128344B1
Crowd Control Stanchions and Accessories

Recommended Vendor: OES Global Inc.
Recommended Group(s)/Line Item(s):

Initial Award Amount: $ 449,390.25 Potential Total Amount: $ 748,983.75
Initial Contract Term:  Three Years Contract Term, including Renewals: Five Years
CONCURRENCE:

The agency has reviewed Vendor’s response(s) for specification compliance and Vendor responsibility,
which includes license requirements (if applicable). | have reviewed all documents including the Vendor
Questionnaire and after careful evaluation, | concur with recommendation for award to the Vendor.

FINANCIAL BACKGROUND/D & B REPORT: (check one)
[ ]I am satisfied with the Vendor's financial background and/or rating and payment performance.
Not applicable for this solicitation.

LITIGATION HISTORY: (check one)

| have reviewed the Litigation History Form and there is no issue of concern.
[] Refer to additional information from the Office of the County Attorney to address an issue/concern.

PAST PERFORMANCE: (check all that apply)
| have reviewed the Vendor’s past Performance Evaluations in ContractsCentral and:
(] Vendor received an overall rating = 2.59 on all evaluations.
] No evaluations within the past three years contained any items rated a score of 2 or less.
[ ] Vendor received a rating < 2.59 on an evaluation(s). Refer to additional information.
] Vendor received a score of < 2 on an individual item(s). Refer to additional information.
] Past evaluations are not relevant to the scope of this contract.
No past Performance Evaluations exist in ContractsCentral.
AND
Reference Verification Forms are attached.
OR
O Reference Verification Forms are not required: Commodity only purchase (less than $250,000); Service
less than $100,000 and the Vendor has a Performance Evaluation within the past three years.

NON-CONCURRENCE:

] I do not concur. Detailed reason for non-concurrence is attached, including the reference to any bid
requirement.

TYPED NAME OF SIGNER: John Pokryfke TITLE: Enterprise Director, Airport Operations

(Individual authorized to administer the contract.)

Digitally si d by John Pokryfk
sioNATURE: JONN PoKryfke Do 0oro07 1055 ow00  DATE: ¥/17/24

User Concurrence Form (rev 2/2020) A Service of the Broward County Board of County Commissioners
Excellence in Public Procurement - Our Best. Nothing Less.


https://748,983.75
https://449,390.25
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VENDOR REFERENCE VERIFICATION FORM

[Insert Solicitation No. and Title]

Reference For (hereinafter, “Vendor”):

OES Global Inc.

Reference Date:

9/9/2024

Organization/Firm Providing Reference:

Wells Fargo Bank NA

Contact Name:

Jeffrey Witte

Contract Title:

Lead Business Execution Consultant

Contact Email:

jeffrey.witte@wellsfargo.com

Contact Phone:

412-208-4191

Name of Referenced Project:

Wells Fargo Bank Branch Refurbs

Contract Number:

Date Range of Services Provide:

Start Date: August 2022

| End Date: 2028

Project Amount: 1,250,000 annually
Vendor’s Role in Project: Prime [] Subconsultant/Subcontractor
Would you use this Vendor again? Yes O No

If you answered no to the question above, please specify below: (attach additional sheet if needed)

Description of services provided by Vendor, please specify below: (attach additional sheet if needed)

Primary provider of queue stanchions and associated writing surfaces

Please rate your experience with the Needs . .
referenced ://endor?fia checkbox: Improvement Satistactory Bxeellent HouAppliveble
Vendor’s Quality of Service:

Responsive: O O O

Accuracy: O O O

Deliverables: O O O
Vendor’s Organization:

Staff Expertise: O O O

Professionalism: O O ]

Turnover: O O ]
Timeliness of:

Project: O O O

Deliverables: O O O
Project completed within budget: O O O
Cooperation with:

Your Firm: O O O

Subcontractor(s)/Subconsultant(s): O O O

Regulatory Agency(ies): O O O

Vendor pursuant to the Broward County Procurement Code.

All information provided to Broward County is subject to verification. Vendor acknowledges that inaccurate, untruthful, or incorrect statements made in support of this
response may be used by the County os a basis for rejection, rescission of the award, or termination of the contract and may also serve as the basis for debarment of

***THE SECTION BELOW IS FOR COUNTY USE ONLY***
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[Insert Solicitation No. and Title]

Reference For (hereinafter, “Vendor”):

OES Global Inc.

Reference Date:

Organization/Firm Providing Reference:

Allegiant Stadium

Contact Name:

Braden Bonewitz

Contract Title:

Contact Email:

bbonewitz@allegiantstadium.com

Contact Phone:

725-780-2045

Name of Referenced Project:

Queue Management Products

Contract Number:

Date Range of Services Provide: Start Date: 2020 | End Date: current
Project Amount: $500,000

Vendor’s Role in Project: Prime [ Subconsultant/Subcontractor
Would you use this Vendor again? Yes [ No

If you answered no to the question above, please specify below: (attach additional sheet if needed)

Description of services provided by Vendor, please specify below: (attach additional sheet if needed)

Provided all our stanchion throughout the building. We have gotten parts and new items like Hard Barrier

Walls too for various uses.

Please rate your experience with the Needs ; ;
referenced \x;endor?ria checkbox: Improvement satlsraetony Brcellent ot Applicahle
Vendor’s Quality of Service:

Responsive: O | [

Accuracy: O O (]

Deliverables: O O [
Vendor’s Organization:

Staff Expertise: O O 1

Professionalism: O O ]

Turnover: O O O
Timeliness of:

Project: O O O

Deliverables: O | O
Project completed within budget: O O O
Cooperation with:

Your Firm: O O O

Subcontractor(s)/Subconsultant(s): O O O

Regulatory Agency(ies): O O O

Vendor pursuant to the Broward County Procurement Code.

All information provided to Broward County is subject to verification. Vendor acknowledges that inaccurate, untruthful, or incorrect statements made in support of this
response may be used by the County as a basis for rejection, rescission of the award, or termination of the contract and may also serve as the basis for debarment of

o ***THE SECTION BELOW IS FOR COUNTY USE ONLY***
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[Insert Solicitation No. and Title]

Reference For (hereinafter, “Vendor”):

OES Global Inc.

Reference Date:

9/10/2024

Organization/Firm Providing Reference:

Intuit Dome - LA Clippers

Contact Name:

Jack Wentzell

Contract Title:

Director of Operations, Intuit Dome

Contact Email:

jwentzel@clippers.com

Contact Phone:

323-547-6396

Name of Referenced Project:

Opening Stadium 2024

Contract Number:

Date Range of Services Provide: Start Date: 2024 | End Date:
Project Amount: $66,000

Vendor’s Role in Project: O Prime [J Subconsultant/Subcontractor
Would you use this Vendor again? Yes O No

If you answered no to the question above, please specify below: (attach additional sheet if needed)

Description of services provided by Vendor, please specify below: (attach additional sheet if needed)

We brought crowd control belt stanchions and bike rack barricades from Barrier Direct.

Please rate your experience with the
referenced Vendor via checkbox:

Needs

Satisfactory
Improvement

Excellent

Not Applicable

Vendor’s Quality of Service:

Responsive:

Accuracy:

Deliverables:

SIS

O|0|&

Vendor’s Organization:

Staff Expertise:

Professionalism:

Turnover:

WSS

®}O0O) |Ojg|0o

Timeliness of:

Project:

Deliverables:

Project completed within budget:

;OO (OO0

OE|E

Cooperation with:

Your Firm:

Subcontractor(s)/Subconsultant(s):

Regulatory Agency(ies):

O|o|0o| (OO, (goOo) (Ooin

O|gg

O

~

®}|O0O) (OO0

Vendor pursuant to the Broward County Procurement Code.

All information provided to Broward County is subject to verification. Vendor acknowledges that inaccurate, untruthful, or incorrect statements made in support of this
response may be used by the County as a basis for rejection, rescission of the award, or termination of the contract and may also serve as the basis for debarment of
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***THE SECTION BELOW IS FOR COUNTY USE ONLY***
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